
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: (S)

(b"rsday A"n"gt?ll 'OJ 0 ".0Il pM
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DECLASSIFY ON: 11-19-2037

~IINOFORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

------,I "
Some information you may want to discuss with Mrl__......1 .

From: I IE:" (b11l5l1ay A"o'IS!" 201012:40 PM

Subject: (Sl . (

Si;eR€TIINOFORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
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Importance. High ,

~TIINOFORN
RECORD 268·HQ·1068430

,.1
SI-IlHI-I. . ' 1 ,-

From: I I
Sent:

I ITo:
ee: bl
Subject: urgent Request tor C1armcation 011 JllJGA).

101

I
,/



lfc=Jcan't get the document to me in a timely fashion, please have him give me a call on my celli Iso I
can atleast have the information before we start negotiating our tasks. .. but please make every effort to get this in writing.

3



INFORlrATION CONTAIldED
HEREDl IS UNCLA::::SH'IED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DNE/JUS

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

'I 1
Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11 :09 AM

~ Ie: I.

b7e
E

dj d pot a 1 ready prmri de them. as The] j eye that we may rave

b6
them tq.pay for any services needed for thel~ las well.

not become property ofl~ lat end of contract I and shall be F

I confirm l that I wantl~ For the project but:

This only for items that we

already' I
Aiso l I would like

Thes1 Iwould
bumbered.

This is my opinion I and thinkc====Jwill make final calIon this.

o
----- Original Messa~eFrol....:....I---------------------~~--------­
To: _
Sent: Wed AU~ 25 11: 3:49 2 10
Subject: RE:L I
Hif ----I

b7
b3

E

Just to be clear - you do not want to issue themr---lfor any of the 4 items listed in the
attachment. Instead you would likel~ ~~o pur~ these with funding from the task
order once awarded. Please be advised that they will be tacking onl Ito
these purchases l i.e·1 I
Please confirm.

Thanks I

4:52 PM
b3

E

bie
b3
b7E

2010 4:49 PM

E]Please
I did not agree t~~ ~ny of thel~----~--~~--~--~--1They were listed in the
technical part of the proposal. I would rather they buy them, to include the service, and
quote that as part of the contract price.

1



J 'o.

From: Ii.:-~-...,,_-..,.......,.....I
i~~r 'u..da". "uQu'j 2', 20i8 4: 35 PM

SUbject: FW:I I
I_I

Please respond to D about this.

I-I

b

From: I I
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:33 PM

To:1 I
Gc:. ==~=..............=..............=..............=..............=..............=..............=..............=..............
SUbJ~.e-c~t-:~1 I

1'---_1
r-p_l_e_a_s_e__r_e_v_i_e_w_o_u_r_a_t_t_a_c_h_e_d_r_e_q_u_e_s_t_f_o,r I relivery order.

11...-- -

b7E

"This information is qnly intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this
email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
If you have received th~~ email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately."

>.
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Thanks for following up - just wanted to make sure that this was on your radar screen.

From: IL....................................................JI
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 200912:00 PM

To: I I
Subject: RE: Recap of Discussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc.

I I
Happy holidays,

I I "

From~ I .sef' U"",day Decemher 17 2009:r AM

~~bject: Re: Recap of Discussions an greements at December 4th Meeting, etc•

.sor~ I .
In N. We are good-working on letter to you. Happy Holidaysl
I I \ . .

~c~~:lue Dec 1513:45:13 2009srbject: jE: Recap of Discussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc.
H .

3ust <hOEk11 back in Wj '"'" about tbis messaae, and to see If you have ao¥ updated Information about
the status a Japplication... b7E

.'

m r 9, 20094:36 PM
From
se'
To'
Ce'
SU6bJ'"='e'=':'~"""""""""''''''''ls.,..,lcussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc.

b7E

b6

condition for the b~~~~~_.-J..lJ~IlUl~ofI.tc::1eJ~l£tl_.J.jl§1l~~b.!t!!§Jl2ill~~~L __
we think that the condition shaul

I wanted to recap what we discussE;:d and agreed to at our meeting on December 4th and follow up with
you about the items you asked me to reconfirm wit~ I
I totcQthat you had spoken to bout the
condition Ian ua e that ou and I develo ed on at our meeting on November 23r

8/26/2010



ALL T1JF'f"i'R1ifATTfilll COI>JTA1NED

DATE 11-(:-2012 BY 65:79 DliHjM~S

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

UNCLASSIFIE
·NON-RECORD

b ~~8 ?010A-30P"

N eVISlons b3
7E

Good Afternoon Mrl
......_-- <'

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me this afternoon to review the NDA~rovided to us in reslJil'6l-~.IJ<f
ori' documents we drafted for them in A rit. Per our meetin we determined that the revised NDA from

D'dU again for your assistance,

1.

UNCLASSIFIED

1

b7E



FD-857 (Rev. 9-15-05)

SENSITIVE INFORMATION
NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT .

An Agreement between _

and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) regarding the folloWing activities:

1. Intending to be legally bound, I hereby accept the obligations contained in this Agreement in consideration
of my being granted access to sensitive'information from FBI investigations as required to perform my duties. As used
in this Agreement, sensitive information is marked or unmarked information, including, but not limited to, oral
communications, the disclosure of which may compromise, jeopardize or subvert any investigation. Sensitive
information also includes information relating to closed investigations. the disclosure of which might compromise,
jeopardize or subvert other law enforcement activities or investigations. I understand and accept that by being granted
access to this sensitive information, special confidence and trust shall be placed in me by the FBI.

2. I hereby acknowledge that I have received an indoctrination concerning the nature and protection of
sensitive information, including the procedures to be followed in ascertaining whether other persons to whom I
contemplate Qjsclosing this information have been approved for access to it, and that I understand these procedures.

3. I have been advised that the unauthorized disclosure. unauthorized retention, or negligent handling of
sensitive information may cause irreparable damage to FBI investigations'and that. will never divulge sensitive
information to anyone unless (a) I have officially verified that the recipienthas been properly authorized by the FBI to
receive it; or (b) •have been given prior written notice of authorization from the FBI that such disclosure is permitted.•
understand that if I am uncertain as to the sensitive nature or status of information, I am required to confirm from an
authorized official that the information may de disclosed prior to disclosure of this information.

4.• have been advised that any breach of this Agreement may result in the termination of my relationship with
the FBI. In addition, I have been advised that any unauthorized disclosure of information by me may constitute a
violation or violations of United States crimimil laws, including Title 18. United States Code, or may lead to criminal
prosecution for obstruction of lawful government functions. I realize that nothing in this Agreement constitutes a
waiver by the United States of the right to prosecute me for any statutory violation.

5. • understand that all sensitive information to which I have access or may obtain access by signing this
agreement is now and will remain the property of, or in the control oftbe FBI unless otherwise determined by an
authorize official or final ruling in a court onaw. I agree that I shall return all sensitive materials which have or may
come into iny possession, or for which. am responsible because of such access: (a) upon demand by an authorized
representative of the United States Government: or (b) upon the conclusion of my relationship with the FBI, whichever
occurs first.

6. I understand that these restrictions are consistent with and do not supersede, conflict with. or otherwise
alter my obligations. rights, or liabilities created by Executive Order No. 12958: Section 7211 of Title 5. U.S.C.
(governing disclosures to Congress); Section 1034 ofTitle 10, United States Code, as amended by the Military
Whistleblower Protection Act (goYerning disclosure to Congress by members of the military): section 230~(b)(8) of
Title 5, United S~tes Code, as amended by the Whistleblower Protection Act (governing disclosures of illegality.
waste, fraud, abuse or public health or safety threats): the FBI Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. 2303. 28 C.F.R.
p.art 27) (governing disclosures of illegality, waste, fraud, abuse or public health or safety threats); the Intelligence
Identities Protection Act of 1982 (SO U.S.C. 421 ot seq.) (governing disclosures that coUld expose confidential
government agents); and the statutes which protect against disclosure that may compromise the national security,
including Sections 641, 793, 794, 798. and 952 ofTitle 18, United States Code, and Section 4(b) afthe Subversive
Activities Ait-of 1950 (50 U.S.C. 783(b». The definitions, requirements. obligations, rights, sanctions. and liabilities
created by said Executive Order and listed statutes arc incorporated into this agreement and arc controlling. I further
linderstand, however. that any such information that is disclosed pursuant to applicable federal law continues to be
subject to this agreement for all other purposes, and disclosure to the appropriate entities provided by federal law does
not cOflstitute public disclosure or declassification, if applicable, or such information.

7. Unless and until I am released in writing by an authorized representative of the FBI, I understand that all
conditions and obligations imposed upon me by this Agreement apply during the time I am granted access to the
sensitive information and at all times thereafter.



8. Each provision of this Agr~ment is severable. Ifa court should find any provision of this. Agr~ment to be
unenforceable, all otherprovisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

9. I understand that the United Stated Government may seek any remedy available to it to enforce this
Agreement including, but not limited to, application for a court order prohibiting disclosure of information in breach of
this agreement. I hereby assign to the United Stated Government all royalties. remuneration, and emoluments that have
resulted, will result or may result from any disclosure, publication. or revelation ofsensitive information not
consistent with the terms of this Agreement.

10. I have read this Agre/?ment carefully and my questions, ifany, have been answered:

"
Date _

Organization (ifcontractor, provide name and address):

I'----~------'I
b7C

The briefing and execution of this Agreement was witnessed by ------(r;;;;o;~im:Niiii;)-----
'I (Typel.l',.

Signature, Date

SECURITY DEBRJEFING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I reaffirm that the provisions of the Federal criminal laws applicable to the safeguarding of sensitive
information have been made available to me; that I have returned all sensitive information in my custOdy; that I will not
communicate or transmit sensitive information to any unauthorized person or organization; that I will promptly report
to the FBI any attempt by an unauthorized person to solicit sensitive information, and that I have received a debriefing
regarding the security ofsensitive information.

Signature..... _ Date _

Name ofWitness (Type or Print) _

:.

Signature ofWitness, _

.;.."

Date :..- _

___~~========= .........J



. -,

From: /f!;::113 211la 11:28 AMiSent:
to:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6

I I
Security has reviewed and approved the NDAs, so they can be sent. I should get an email back from them that we can

bit;

keep on file.

I
!\Dv trio details have chancedl I

I

D
I SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDI
I
I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
}

."
SENSITIVE BIIT IIMrl A~~II:IED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASsiFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

..
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-. -3. .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4
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UJFOP.xATIOr;l CmITAINED
!iEREU] IS mTC'T lil.' J.l!.L'

n1\'lH i""LTC:

i I I
From: I ISent: Monday, May 03,201010:05 M
To: I ICc:

Attachments: DEmp,oyee NDAdoc

b6

" b7E
1~1J1'\.UU\'; t"-'t 1\0"1 I

lemployees working onl I PleaseHere is the NDA, based on your pony, fori
start it around for those who will be working on the contract. We can coordinate a way to
get signed copies on file up here later.

Thanks,

I I
.

~,

..

.

-~ ". .

1



ALL INFOPHATION CO~ITAlNED

TnTFT i\
~~~

1.... ...I .D.ATE_.l.l.-.O.l.-.2.0.1.2.B.Y_6•.5.1.7.9_Dt.m••'./M.'J.S_

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

b3

b7E

-----OrjgjoaJ Message ---­

From:IL...:=--:--_.:----""""':"'"-"':""':"'"~-::--:_:_----------_1
~~:1: Wednesday. May OS, 2010 7:58 AM

Subject: RE:l INDA

Good Morning I I b6

Yes,c====Jand I worked together to finalize this NDA and I concur with
its contents. He will be the primary POC for coordinating signatures
based on his knowledge of the prop,rietary information of the program.

1
l

Please let me know if you have any questions.

c

Have a good day,

I I
1

liM

_____f"l .... ~,..~,.."" u _

From: I
Sen .
To: I
Cc:
SUb!;j':"ec:':t:::-::~FW~::1::-=--=--=--_-...J'TI-;:;N~DAo;:-------------.J
Importance: n.l.'::lH

Good morningl I
We received the attached NDA via the program office. Please advise of
your concurrence with the program office's below request.

Thanks so much,

b7

b/E

"It is better to travel well than to arrive."
-Buddha

"This information is only intended for :the use of the individual or
entity named in this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me and delete it
immediatelv." .

1



From: 1
Sent: Mondav . lVlaV , <:;1 '.LV .Lv: vo .t'lJ.vJ

I
To: I I·Cc: =-:--........ --------...J

leet

I

I Here ~s

contrac .

::.

tlllL1'lllA~YJ2!l: Please start it around for those who
e can coordinate a way to get signed

"

2

le~ploye~s ~9~ki~9 9~
w1ll be working on the
copies on file up here

b7C



I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

I
~L..:=-:-.:--""""="'""""":":"'il~16:--:2~Q""1""Q""1~1·""4""Q""A"'M~--...J

~NDA'S

NDAI ~mployee NDA.doc

ALL INFOP~TION CO~ITAINED

c

b7E

SENSiTIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON.RECORD

"

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

You.are welcom and I reviewed, no problem as far as security is concerned as long as OGG approved.
Thanksl 1...-----'

From: I r" ~:~t: ~~::ril13' 2010 11:11 ,M
Subject: ~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECOR

Her-a are the soft copies. Thanks again for reviewing.

NDA

1



ALL INFOro~TION CONTAI~mD

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
by and between

the Federal Bureau of Investigation an~ _

Effective the day of ,2009J l"Receiving Party"), a
corporation ofthel land the
Federal Bureau,of Investigation ("FBI"), having its headquarters at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20535 (collectively, "the parties"), agree as follows.

WHEREAS, in fti:i1:herance ofproviding valuable infonnation to develop new and/or to
enhance existing products and services ofthe respective parties, certain disclosures may be made
by the parties to one another, wherein these certain disclosures may contain information
considered to be Aproprietary,@ as defined below in Article IT ofthis Agreement. Such
disclosures are hereinafter referred to as Aproprietary infonnation,@ as defined below in Article II
of this Agreement.

ARTICLE I - SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS
AGREEMENT

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS

As used herein, the following tenns and phrases shall have the meaning set forth below.

"Proprietary" shall mean infonnation that is not available to the public and which the
parties desire to protect against disclosure or competitive use, and which may be subject to a
trade secret, and shall include, but not be limited to, law enforcement sensitive infonnation.

"InfonnatioN' shall include, but not be limited to: specifications, drawings, tracings,
sketches, figures, tables, charts and designs; computer software and other computer programming
documentation, computer hardware and other equipment; know-how; models, samples, products
and materials; data, including, but not limited to, test data; technologies, ideas and concepts; and
non-public, current, future and historical commercial infonnation, including, but not limited to,
business plans, reports, marketing strategies and forecasts, product development plans and other
product development infonnation and financial plans and other financial information.

"Proprietary Information" shall mean information that is in possession ofthe parties, is
not available to the public and which the parties desire to protect against unrestricted disclosure

E



or competitive use, and which, ifdisclosed, could harm or otherwise impede investigative
activities, tec?niques and methods, or other activities ofthe parties.

"Personnel" shall include, but not be limited to: employees, contractors, authorized
agents and authorized representatives ofthe respective parties.

ARTICLE ITI - DESIGNATING PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Ifthe proprietary information is tangible, it shall be clearly designated by the FBI as
proprietary by appropriate legend, marking, stamp or other positive identification indicating the
proprietary nature. Ifthe proprietary information is communicated orally or visually to the
Receiving Party, then such oral or visual communication shall be deemed proprietary at the time
ofthe communication. The FBI shall have the right to correct any inadvertent failure to
designate information as Proprietary Information by written notification as soon as practical after
such inadvertent failure to designate is determined. The Receiving Party shall thereafter treat
such information as,Proprietary Information.

ARTICLE IV - OBLIGATIONS AND LIMITATIONS
l'

No ·proprietary information disclosed by the FBI pursuant to this Agreement shall be
used, duplicated or disclosed for purposes other than as set forth in Article I ofthis Agreement
without the prior written approval ofthe FBI. Ifthe proprietary information is reproduced in
whole or in part, then the reproduction shall carry a proprietary designation identical to or, at
least, similar to, that which appears on the originaL

After receipt ofproprietary informatio~ from the FBI, the Receiving Party shall disclose
such information only on a need-to-know basis to personnel ofthe Receiving Party. Reqeiving
Party personnel who have or had access to the FBI=s proprietary information shall be informed
ofand obligated to protect the proprietary information from unauthorized use, duplication or
disclosure. The Receiving Party shall promptly notify the FBI ofany unauthorized use,
disclosure or duplication ofthe FBI=s proprietary information and shall endeavor to prevent
further unauthorized use, duplication or disclosure thereof.

The Receiving Party shall protect proprietary information disclosed by the FBI with, at
least, the same degree ofcare as if it were the Receiving Party=s own proprietary information,
but in no case with less than a reasonable degree ofcare.

The Receivmg Party agrees not to reverse engineer any proprietary information disclosed
by the FBI pursuant to this Agreement.

ARTICLE V - NO ENDORSEMENT, LICENSE, ASSIGNMENT OR THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

The use ofany materials, technologies, equipment, products and processes by the
I Ishall not constitute an endorsement ofany such materials, b 7 E

technologies, equipment, products or processes. Such use shall not be construed as an

2



endorsement, nor imply, orally or in writing, that thel"-- .....J~ndorses
any such materials, technologies, equipment, products or processes.

No license, exclusive or non-exclusive, under any foreign or domestic patent or foreign or
domestic patent application, provisional or non-provisional, shall be granted to the Receiving
Party, either directly or indirectly by this Agreement; nor shall rights ofownership in any
proprietary information be granted to the Receiving Party by this Agreement; nor shall the
Receiving Party file, cause to be filed or assist in preparing or filing, any provisional or non­
provisional, domestic or foreign, patent application that relates in any way to the FBI=s
proprietary information without the express written consent ofthe FBI. All Proprietary
Information shall remain the property ofthe FBI. If the parties decide to enter into any licensing
arrangement regarding the Proprietary Information or present or future patent claims disclosed
hereunder, it shall only be done on the basis of ~ separate written agreement between them.

This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the other party=s prior
written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This Agreement shall inure
to the benefit ofand be binding upon the parties= successors and said consented to assigns.

This Agreement is not intended, and should not be construed, to create any right or
benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or otherwise, by any third party against the
United States or the parties or personnel thereof.

ARTICLE VI - TERM AND TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT AND THE RETURN
OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

This Agreement shaUremain in force for a period offive (5) years from the effective date
set forth on page one (1) ofthis Agreement, w:iless earlier terminated as provided for herein, or
w:iless amended and extended by mutual written agreement ofthe parties. Either party, upon
thirty (30) days advance written notice, may terminate this Agreement. Termination shall not,
however, affect the provisions, limitations and obligations contained herein ofboth parties with
respect to proprietary information supplied under the terms of this Agreement prior to
termination. These provisions, limitations and obligations shall survive the expiration ofthe
term ofthis Agreement.

The Receiving Party shall, upon written request of the FBI or upon termination ofthis
Agreement, whichever is sooner, cease use of all proprietary information received from the FBI
and shall destroy all such information, including copies thereof, and shall furnish to the FBI

it. written certificatiorl 'ofsuch destruction; or, alternatively, at the FBI=s request, the Receiving
Party shall return to the FBI all the FBI's proprietary information disclosed under this Agreement
in substantially the same condition as it was received, to the extent possible. All notes, abstracts,
memoranda, or other documents prepared by the Receiving PartY which contain Proprietary
Information or any discussion thereo~ shall be destroyed or r~turned to the FBI upon written
request.

The failure ofeither party to enforce at any time any provision of this Agreement, or the
failure to require at any time performance by the other PartY ofany provision ofthis Agreement,

3



shall in no way be construed to be a present or future waiver of such provision, nor in any way
affect the right ofeither party to enforce any such provision thereafter.

Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, no default, delay or failure to perfonn
on the part of either party shall be considered a breach ofthis Agreement if such default, delay or
failure to perfonn is shown to be due to causes beyond the reasonable control ofthe party charged
with default, delay or failure to perfonn. Causes beyond the parties' reasonable control shall
include, but not be limited to: strikes, lockouts or other labor disputes, riots, civil disturbances,
actions or inactions of governmental authorities or suppliers, epidemics, war, embargoes, severe
weather, fire, earthquakes;'acts of God or the public enemy or nuclear disasters or default ofa
common carrier.

ARTICLE VII - LIABILITIES

Neither party shall be liable for the use, disclosure or duplication ofproprietary
infonnation under ap.y ofthe following conditions:

1. the information is in the possession of or known to the Receiving Party prior to
receipt thereof from the FBI;

2. the infonnation is independently developed by the Receiving Party without use of
the FBI=s proprietary information, as evidenced by the Receiving Party's records;

3. the iiifonnation is or becomes public kiiowledge or publicly available through no
fault of the Receiving Party;

4. the information is or becomes rightfully available to the Receiving Party from a
source other than the FBI; and

5. disclosure ofthe information is required by a government or court requirement or
order, in which case the Receiving Party shall provide the FBI prompt advance
notice sufficient to enable the FBI time to object to such disclosure.

The relationship between the parties shall be solely that of independent contractors,
wherein each party is responsible for its own personnel. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
deemed to constitute, create, give effect to or otherwise recognize a teaming, joint venture,
agency, partnership or other type ofarrangement between the parties. Rather, the parties agree
·that this Agreement is for the purpose ofprotecting and preserving the status ofthe FBI's
proprietary information, a,s well as to ensure that misunderstandings as to the subsequent use,
disclosure or duplication of such proprietary information do not occur.

.:. Neither PartY- assumes responsibility for the other party=s costs, expenses, risks and
liabilities associated with the research, development and exchange and authorized use,
duplication and disclosure of the other party=s proprietary information.

The Receiving Party ackiiowledges that monetary damages may not be a sufficient
remedy for unauthorized disclosure ofthe FBI=s proprietary information and that the FBI shall
be entitled, without waiving any other rights or remedies, to seek injunctive or other equitable
relief as may be deemed proper by a court ofcompetent jurisdiction.

4



ARTICLE VIII -INTEGRATION AND ALTERATION

This Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations,
understandings and communications by or between the parties pertaining to the subject matter set
forth in Article I ofthis Agreement. This Agreement applies in lieu ofand notwithstanding any
previous or contemporaneous agreement or other contract or arrangement pertaining to the
subject matter set forth in Article I ofthis Agreement.

Any provision of this Agreement may be modified or otherwise altered only by a writing
signed by both parties. ('

ARTICLE IX - SEVERABILITY

The parties agree that ifany Article or provision ofthis Agreement shall be found illegal
or in conflict with any valid controlling law, then the validity ofthe remaining Articles and
provisions shall not,be affected.

1 ARTICLE X - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Receiving Party shall adhere to the U.S. Export Administration laws and regulations
and shall not export any proprietary information, or other materials, technologies, equipment,
products or processes received from the FBI to any proscribed country listed in the U.S. Export
Administration regulations, unless properly authorized by the FBI.

Disagreements between the parties arising under or relating to this Agreement shall be
resolved by consultation between the parties. Any dispute, claim or controversy arising out ofor
relating to this Agreement, or the breach or validity hereof, shall be adjudicated, ifnecess~, by
the U.S. District Court for the District ofColumbia.

With respect to liability and indemnification, the exclusive remedy for the negligent or
wrongful act by or omission ofU.S. Government personnel, acting within the scope oftheir
employment, shall be an action against the United States under the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28
U.S.C. I I 1346(b) and 2671-2680.

The individual executing this Agreement does so in hislher official capacity and as part of
hislher official duties as an employee of the FBI and the U.S. Department ofJustice. As such,
this Agreement shall be governed and controlled by applicable Federal Law without regard to

-. conflict of laws principles. .

ARTICLE XI - HEADINGS

The headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not be
deemed to be a part of this Agreement.

5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by
,T 1~,,:plresen1ati'ves.11:.. ,vv"'.

T:'..1, ,1 'nJ:l.u-re~au '"'~~f']-[nv'es1-j.gatti''lon'" ...,.......,,,"'" ot~".

Title: ,.__

Date: _

..... • T ..1\.TI"'..... ,"' •... UUL\;;U l'lli:UUC. _

Title: _

Date: _

6



DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179 DMH/MJ3

, q~, • ..t ........ -.. .. ""......... _._- ...... ."

1[] "L Specia~ P~ov3.siQn on CoamQ:o-c:ial:i.:at.ion of ~~ehnoiogy OevQlo~d Under
Coni:J:act. (ConaaC:t.or R4itt:.a:inl'il Pa.tQn~ Rights)

'" --_........-,_..- ..... '..~..~...

tal The parties ~o this contract agree that, although the technolo~y being
de~alQped unde~ this contr.e~~ is unclassified, it is nonetheless sensiti,ve in
nature, and the uncontrolled disseMination o£ the ~echnolQgy Qutside of the Sponsor
could ~otentially be detrimental to nation~l security. Acoordingly, the parties
aqrBG to the following special provisions to control the disse~ination of the
t~ohnolo9Y developed under this contract.

(bl ~or the purpose of this clause, the following terms shall have the followin9
definitions:

"~bata" sha~l have thQ same meanin9 as the. term in clause 52.227-14 ana shall
speeific~lly include technical data and computer softw9re as defined ~n elause
52.7.27-14 •

"SUbject i.nvention" sh.Ul have the same meaning 4$ the term defined in clause
S2.227-11.

"Col'nl'llercialize" I'l\eans to use any data first. produced il'1 the performance of "this
oontract, any subject invention, or any hardware ~anufaotured and deliverable under
this cont~act that ~ncorporatee or was built using data fi~st produced under this
contract, for ~ny cO~Qrcial purpose other than doing bU$iness with the Sponsor.

~Technol¢qy~ means in~ellectual property of a scientific or technical nature that
comes into existence as a direct result of performanoe of this contract reqardl$~s~I'SM I

of the physlcal properties of the technology or th-= star:e of its development.

(el The part~es a9~ee that:

(1) Notwithstanding any other provisions in the contr.act, includinq but not
limited to ¢lause 52.227-14 ~ights in Date General, the ~ontractor shall not
take any action to commercialize the teohnology deve19ped under this cont~act
without the e~ress, written approvol of the Contracti~ Officer, and such
approval shall not be unreasonably w~thheld. Should the Contracting Officer
decline to grant s~eh approval due to nation~l secu~ity con,ideratlons~ the
contractor agrees that this determination shall not constitute a basis for an
eqUitable ~djustment to the contract.

(2) The contra~t priee inc)uaes con$id0r~t~on for the increased right8
retainQd by th~ Sponsor.

(d) The contractor shall take all necQ$sary step$ to effectuate the intent of
~his agreement, to include ensuring that contractor employees w1th aocess to data
first pxoduced under this contract andfor information pertaining to SUbject.
inventions execute bind1n9 non-disclosure dgr.eements to protect the information
bo~h during their e~ployment with the contr~ctor as wall as poet-employ.mQ~t.



ALL INlrOR1·!XrI QiN COJIITAnlED

DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DMH/MJS

~Marcb 21~Q111~'QB pM

~"ranSfer~eques L,_J

I 1From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Yes, we need to have the equipment transfered.

o

Please confirm: Based on your revilw of the t'tems listed in the attachment, you agree that
this ~hould be transferred ove~ to. . as descrt:j' the e-mail. Once I have a
confirmation, I'll sign the letter and get it back.to and incorporate into the
contract.

)"

Items that are Originallyl ---Jhntract should be moved to the IL.. __
contact. . r

Thec===Jequipment I~•• 0","[na11yl laa well, although them movad. Thia
should be moved to . Ias we1.""±--.--------------------------------.....J 15

FroE"To:
Cc:
Sent: "=T::'"h-u-:M:-::"a-r--::'l"':::O--:'"lS:=--:4:-:0::-:-::0"=7--:::'2~Ol~l:--
Subject: Fw:t===lrransfer Reques~ I I We were' involved in the I ~ontract,
but~it was rUn-EYr Ipeople. We have discussed this withl Ibefore, so do not let
them forget it. TAEY neea to make a request to thel I people to start the process.

c===J I'm almost sure that you as the cotr of the last contract, already gave them
approval to move the non~ lequipment. Could you please send a new email tq~--------
saying its ok. I

F"OETo:
Cc:

1



2011
Request 1 _

Thank

i~~
This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this
email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited;
If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

From:
Sen1j..·b~~:E:::;;I]j:n:w~:...2.:h...2.Q.l.l.....a.:..ia...8.t:1 ~ ---,
To:
Cc:
Sub+=-.......-1

Please see the attached request to transfer and call me if you have questions.

email. If you are not
copying, distribution, or
If you have received this

use
intended recipient,
use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.



--"-------------------------.-..------------------------"-'l

FedBid is designed to meet the needs of procurement professionals.
feedback. Please contact your Direct Support Team or contact Buver
or suggest~ons at BuyerSupport@FedBid.com, or call 1-877 9FEDBID or
our business hours, 8:30 am to 6 pm ET, Monday through Friday.

Thank you for using the FedBid Marketplace! Please visit us again.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Copyright 0 2011 FedBid, Inc. All rights reserved.

"

2

We value your
Support with au"estions
703-385 9777 during
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1 I 1

Mod 10
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l~rr~i'f.ii1jyr-mlIii'..IA~Rf~oom 6853
S35. Ave.

Jul 6, 2011
7.ADMINI5fEREO BY (/forner/nan Item 0/
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Same as Item 6.

I
I

8. R Il'Io¥srree~ coun~ ,rareQna,(.1I'coae (XI !lAo

r
.~.

if><

.vr ~vLl",A1101'lNV.

I

CODE

• 11,

IFACII.l1YCODE

iUN"'T

Sep 15, 2009.

•'n 'MITe'" DA.

n

1
i

I
I

C Theabove numberedsolldtatlon Is amended ils set forth In Item 14. The houranddatesl'eclnedfor r~celptofOffers [] Isextended, [] 15 nottxtended.

Offers mustacknowledge receipt of thIs amendq1ent prior to the hou;anddatespectned In the solicitation oras amended, by oneofthe following methods:
la)Bycompletlng Items 8and IS, and retumlng . _ coptesorthe amendment; Ibl Byacknowledglng receIpt ofthis amendment on each copyoftheoffer submitted,
or (e) Byseparate letteror telegram which InclUdes a reference to the sollcltetlon and emendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENTTOBE RECEIVED ATTHE PLACE
OESIGNA1illfORTHE RECEIPTOFOfFERS PRIORTOTHE HOUR ANO DATE SPECfFIEOMAY RESULJlN RSECTIONOF YOUROFFER. Ifbyvirtue ofthlsamendmentyourdesIre tochenge anoKer
already submitted. suchEJ1!lMe mav

t
""made.by telegramsr letter., ll[j)vlded each telegram or leitermakes reference to the solicitation and thisamenClmenr.amrrs reee••eopnor to iheopenlng houranlf"ate sp~Clllea.

"j'l"2.~AC'I'IC'1iOiITONmnIlZNl1!G:"l:A'I:IN6I'\"Ali'lpll!:pR!li'Ompln;MA'lTI'Il'IOI1:N"'bl'XAT'l'lA1""""-'ffl(I'l'::req:::u::1/,,:::a:lT~-------------------------------b

b7C
~,'

l;"ITMODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITeM 14. '
11,1. C~pec ,...." ... '" .......

n B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACr/ORDER IS MODifiED TO REfLECTTHEAOMINISTMTIVE CHANGES
dripiopdilrron date, etc. )SETFORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANTTOnlE AUlHORITYOF FAR 43;103!b);

(such 05 changes in payingoffice,

1

.1
3
i

i.IMPORTANT: Contractor 1:1 Is not, mJ Is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the IssuIng office•

14. DESctliP'hONo~1I/;\ENOMENTJMOblfICA1l0fill organized6y OCFsecrlon headings, /ncludilig soncUor/oiilconlroClsub]ecrmolferwhereteosl6leJ

The purpose of this modifioation is (1) to inoorporate I Letterl ~ated 6/13/11 and
the updated price list a-mailed 6/13/11 at 2:58PM into :ne contract 1n accordance with ita
SOW, terms, and condit~iln~nl:F1Iil.'L....:I~r?U!l_..tl:l~j,~""sm:l:JJ~.JIAlIls::lnnl.....au.tlbcJt:.i.t' I-~'lea of the contracting Officer are

4"..~m1 ,." .....1...................'" "' ..."'·· ...,..,...A~ .. ~ ..........

'J. .)'------------------....

Eltcept as prtlVlded hereIn. all terms and condItions of the document referenced In Item9Aor lOA. as heretofore changed, remelns unchanged and In rutl fOfce andef(ect.

I
,ft.... , .ft ....,

~l S~.243· II,..",
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I"

e.IMPORTANT: Contractor 1:11$not', l! 1$~UlrM to SI!J~ thltdocumentand rflttlm
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AMENDMENT 'OF $O~ICITATION/MODIFICATION OF cONTRACT r. CONTMCT IDOOOE T'AG~ OF PAl1ea
I 2

'Ii. AMENDMlONT/MODlflCAIT<fR1'IQ. t EFFEOTIVe DA'fli It. REUVIEITtONll'lJ/ICItASE flEIl. "IQ. 16." PRO/liOT NO. III ,ppJlolllO)

. Moa a 02/1S/;I.1
e. IlUIllEO BY cooe I 7. AOMINlllTERellllY llJ 6111ar Ihan 11&111 01 CODE I.
C:i~al »;:: of i~b:8~~~:tiOn

S&,1l\li! as !t:am 1;.

pennsy ia hva. NW
Wash1ngl;.Qn ~a, 20;;j-¥,.

u T

I I
~

1I1l, OI\Tell ISEE ITEM HI

10il;'Mool"'OA'rION 0'" I'lTAACTIOl'lOER NO,
I I. Ie loa. PAnD flleE ITeM 11)

CODS !flAOILlYY CODE OtJ!1B!09

-11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPl.IEB70 of SOI.lCITATIOl\JS,
o '1118 ubllYO n~mb.I'd 0090111nloo 10 DmO~d.d os cotfortll In Ito/ll 14. 11\0 hour and liMo opaolriodfomoaipi of OilarA o 1& OXlolldtd, U 11 no\oKlonljoli.
orrola muar acknowlodG. (oaalpt of this omandllloJ1t Ililor 10 tho hour~M data .pIOlaud fn lho ,OIIOllJllron .r a. OfllOnQQP, byeno a/the lollowlng rn~ll\6dal

(olIlV OqmFletl~~ Items II gnp ,~. BI\a ratumlno _ ~plros of Iho llIIIan~l'lol\l; 1111 By Boknawlodgl~D lasalpl of tIlle om<1l1dma~1 an Bollll oopy 01 lho 01(4( llullMllfBdl

ON OF
LEOCl~eNr TQ lle R~CEIVEO AT THe
OFF. , IIliv vlrtUD altnlo oll1ond"lonl '

Yal'l d.eolfo (0 ~a,nno on ollor lllioadv submltlad, m.y!!~mn~~y lolooram or I.IW 10/l1onua 10 ,h. eolloltMlan Md this b3, em~dl\\ol\t. en Is tflIolvod priMlS Iha sPIt/loo llpaolflllll,

12, Aecol1NTifl41 AIlo AI'I'1i6filRKi/QN bATA {II fDoiilTfldf . . b7E
b4

13. THIS IrEM ONLY APPJ.lES TO MODIFiCATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
'1 -'

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN IreM 14.

NO, IN ITEM lOA•

.....-...t·",

fl, THE ABOVe NUMBEREO CQlIln1AO'I/ORDER fS "lOPlFIRD 10 AeFLECTTHe ADMINrarRAYfVe CHANGPS lauah n ohonos, In ppyl~Q olnoa.
'PPIOPllallon dolo, 010.1 SRTfORTH IN ITEM 14, PUR8UAN'I'TO THGAUTtlORITY OP FAA'43.10$(bl.

" O. TIllS aU/'PI,EMENTAI, I\13REEM&NT II> ENTEflEl:11 "T TO AUTHORlTV OF;

. \
D, OTHilK \llpolllfYtvPu <1f mQ~frltel!fJn and olJl~VllWI

1C PAR 43.103(a) Bil~earal

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Cl' Ie not, ~ Is requIred ~o sign this dO()\,Irn~nt and return 3. copiell to thll I~(l~in(l OfflCll,

.
Bea 1'1\t'J1;l ,2 of a e,et.aahad for l1etdls aOllcern;Lng atldit:J.on of: ~$V:l.alild p:do~ ~~a~, ~~ ABBIl~~~ons

ul;ltellr, aKerQilling of Opl;.i¢n ~Qar 1. ana a~dicion of FAR dlause 52.~O~·$.

:.
'';" - -

~t:f$}
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT r' CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 I 1.
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REO. NO. 16. PR • (If applicble)

Mod 7 09/15/10
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

IFodera' Burean 1 Investigation Same as Item 6.
Room 6853

935 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No.. street, county, State and ZIP Codel (Xl 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO.

I
f-

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 111

n1: NTRACT/ORDER NO.

~

09/15/09CODE IFACILITY COOE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

tJ The above numbered sOlicltati~n Is am:nded as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 0 Is extendad, D. is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of thIs amendTent prior to the hour and dete specIfIed In the soHcltatlon or as amended, by one of the followIng methods:

(a)By complating Items 8 and 15, and returning • copies of the emendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submItted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which InclUdes a reference to the solicitatIon and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment b 3
your desire to change an offer already SUbmitted, such change may be' made by telegrem or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicItatIon and this
amendmant, end Is receIved prIor to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA Ilf required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF C0NTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIF.IES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM lOA.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in payIng office,
approprietlon date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.1 ~3(b). .

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED iNTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and euthority)

~ FAR 43.103(a) Bilateral

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor 0 is not, [K] is required to sign this document and return __=-1_ copies to theiSSUing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section haadings, including solicitetion/contract subject matter wher!",e.fe.e.sl.bl.e';,;;,l===;,;;;;
The purpose of this modification is to incorporate the following: 1) Add I land
I laquipment to the above contract. Pricing and specifications per quoteI rdated 9/15/10 are hereby incorporated into the contract; 2) Per FBI Security
Office and Legal Council requirement, all personnel contributing to efforts under this
co~~ract shall sign tij~ SF-868 NDA with an FBI employee as witness, preferably the COTR; 3)
The following product names have been updated and shall hold all contractual weight and
product/service s ecification re uirements as agreed upon in previous documentation, including
restrictions:

Except as prOVided hereIn, ell terms end conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or 10A. as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and In full forca and effeot.
t) m: FFICER (Type or print!

'''c. 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Offlcerl

NSN 7640·01·152·B070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10·83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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D. OTHER ISpoc:lfy ltP' alMll<loU.etlOft and.wtllo y
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..... ....J ***

u.s. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington. DC 20535

15 September 2010

Contract:
Subject:

Good AftenioonL::]

During Negotiations Meetingsat~ 18/31-912, the FBI
discussed clarifications and _nOithe following Con~fjon and ¥sumption provided in
Cost Propo$8ls respondingt~ J'ndl l ask Orders:

c=Jwill notpro~idp dacume::jo; S:CificationsSldl1ourc.ecode, orprototypeS,
assocIatedwith ourl _ ..... lAS' eqU11'lla Clause HMIO and
Paragraph 2.6(1) be revised or ete w16 respectto. .

I
Per ~.!;c~SSions at the above meetings,L:JshalI provide the following information for any

1-.--:_,......,_-__~ usc as a baseline or portion ofany FBI work:
1 efiriCL-JprotctlitCj and all capabilities D
2) Describe howtbi - t:~emontl mthl3) Describe technioal effects oftlU dany add-ons to this product
4) PrOvide a highMJevel. ro~dcr 0 magnitude estimate for what it would costfo fulfill

C
. uirements inthe~ should the FBI not decide to utilize the propose<1

in the proposed techntcsl approach.
S) ser:tbe any potential risks or restrictions that may affect or limit current or future FBI

capabilities.

b7

Ifthere are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.r-----------
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IWeekly Status 9 Dec 2010

Sent: Friday, December 10, 20108:59 AM

To:
Cc:

Attachments

Page 1 of 1
UiJ)JH!'~ORl[ATI O?!! C1..11\11 "',!,J)J.r..L'

"
DATE 11 01 2012 BY 6517~ D~rnjMJ5

______..."',...."' .....~_.c__ll__f .. ~ '_...._ll......'l...._*"''' ''' ...__·•• ".........'_'''''__ i'''l,

HelloO

Please find attached t~el eekly status reports for week ending 9 December 2010.
Beginning next week, these status reports will be delivered every Thursday afternoon (week
beginning on Friday and lending on·Thursday) for delivery consistency.

"
Included are the usual weekly status reports along with action item logs and risk/issue logs.

If you have any questions, please contact I
b7C

t7E

T~,s information is only intekdedfor the use ofthe individual or entity named in this email. Ifyou are not the inte~ded
recipient, you are hereby notifiedthat any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use ofthe contents ofthis iriformation is
strictly prohibited Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

b
b7C

~.~,---- I 12/16/2010



RE: IL- IRequirements Marking/Handling

RE: I ::Uirements Marking/Handling
I --:J

Page 1of2

HEREIN IS tmCLASSIFIED

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:24 PM

To:I I
l.....--t-·_.._- -.--_~_--"~',._ ,..... '-' --- ,. .,." ", " _- -- , .. b3, I

I agree with the process, as outlined in the slides. Sorry I missed the conference
call. Also, I Iis 'going to physically sign a couple of the I linvoices
for me. lIm going to try to get in for a little while Friday afternoon. It ooked
better yesterday, so far today has peen kind of rough but Illl still try. Let me
know if you might be around.

From:
Sen~·~~~~~~~~~~~,~2010 3:10 PM
To: !-~--=~.......----,..."J
Subject:

c:::J said that he discussed this process with you and that you approved it already.
Can you please give me a thumbs up? They are looking for something official from me
and I would feel more comfortable knowing that you are in fact on board. Thanks :)

~ you're feeling better,

b

b3

From:
senr-'~5.:i3J~3Ji3z:;:::m~~2:i:iD;rn:;::::;mm:2:~[J~~ ":'----.
To: r--------------------------------===:J..,

Subject: RE:

HiD

Requirements Marking/Handling
1..- ...1

bee
b

Here are the 'final' slides adding the details I verbalized
during our call. L-__~ ~

We look forward to receiving ~letter agreeing to this approach.

~~anks for the quiq~ turnaround on this!!

.b6

112/16/2010
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DA~ 11-01-2(12 3Y 65179 Lrrn/~~J5

Document Delivery - Monthly Status Report PE 11-26-10

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 5:30 PM

To:

Cc:

Attachments~:r-------------------------------.J

This information is only intendedfor the use ofthe individual or entity named in this email, lfyou are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use ofthe contents ofthis information is
strictlyprohibited lfyou have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

HelloD

Please find attached th~ IMonthIY Status Report for Period Ending 11/26/10.

Contract Letter for t

____.....J~MonthlY-Report-periOd-Endin9-11-26-1O.pdf»

Monthly Status Report (PE 11/26/10)

~MonthlY-Report_periOd-Endin9-11-26-1 a.pdf»

In addition, we ,are also including in this delivery:

Contract Change Candidates Logs for I"'----------------
I Ihas no change candidates at this time)

I ~ontract Chan~. Candidates Log_12.1O-10.~df» ~ ~~ntract Change Candidates
L09_12-10-1 a.pdf» l IContract Change Candidates L09_12-10-10.pdf»

If vou have anv Questions, please contac~
I

__.......L. 112116/2010

b3
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ALL INFOPN~TION CODITAINED

1

I
IS UllICLAS SHIED

1 , ~n 1 '">1">' ~.,

Sent: FridaYI August 06/ 201011:19 AM::: I I
Attachments: ... ...JI

~ ,_...' ""'_...~ .. "'... ~ ...__.... _10 .....~w.!~ .._'.. "'~,' _~_ .. ,. _ ..,.,..' __,_...1-._._,. .,_.... ,, _

Hellol_.....I1 "

I Iis on her way tol lwith classified docs to fax your way. You should be hearing
from her about 11:45am. She will be faxing the following:

• I ~echnical Proposal

I ITech~ical Proposal
b3

• b7E

'"We will also be mailing/FedExing the following:

• I ~echnical Proposal on CD (classified)

• I Fost Proposal on CD (unclassified)

• I ITechnical Proposal on CD (classified)

• I
tTechnical Proposal on CD (unclassified)

Thel Icost Proposal will be transmitted next week per our discussion earlier this morning.

Also attached to this email are the I tost/Technical proposal andt~ Cost Proposal and
associated cover letters. Sorry the cover letters were addressed only toL-J is out this week and

Owas used to addressing toc=:J -
let's keep our fingers crossed for the FAX working@)

b

112/16/2010



Fwll.....-_---1[_~------J

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:06 AM

To:

Cc:

b
b ,~~

b

Page 1 of3

COlHAINED

"

E

---T-h[J lr-----~~~~·h~·:~· i~~O:·t::s: as txom the 0: :~e ~~:t.-:-:~-gOin: :~..
go ahead and use the ol~cel I

I....---.-.JI

will send you this officially ~omorrow but I know you need this and I didn't want to delay
gett~ng it to you. . '"

~is in the process of adding th~se items to our latest price list. In the meantime, please
~sed of the following pricing which is currently in effect and for which we are able to

accept orders immediately.

I

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION

PRICE

MODEL
NUMBER
DESCRIPTION

Regards,

MODEL

I

PRICE

b
b7

b4

c

12/16/2010
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FYI

~~~~:I :'Sent :1wQie~dJin1fe~s;;(d:r;a:;;y'j',:-iDr')je;;;c~e;;;fubiit'}ee'rrTl~":',""2T10'lTOi"'ll41"'!:,.Oro:9!'""'lP"M~----------
To: I~:-:--;~r--...II,--_..... ~------""""-""""-"""";"""""""
SUbject: RE: I J

E

biHi

III I ? ' Fc~:~~~f~~~r~~~~;~ ~~tl:...-:----::----:-
~~e paC;D:h:eJ:~~~;f:~~~i~~e~~Es:~~!H:~~;fl_1JL....__L:l.f.:f:e..t0:.ePl.C'~~lo~,n;d;.l:lJ ,..__..J

:...- Ibe offered if so wili there be any change to the pricing from the old list?

Thanks again for your patience - illnesses and scheduling conflicts have caused a feW delays but
I hope to resolve the price list and a few more action items in the next few days or early next

set for tomorrow morning to discuss the price list internally and will
any more

I'll be at QT the next 2 days. I now have a dedicated phone line with voice mail should you need

Please let me know if to resolve this issue and/or when you will be able to

Thanks,

bE:
error, please notify me and delete it immediately.received this

~T~h~l.L·s~J.;:;·n~f~o;r~m;a;t~l.~·o;;n;;-J.i·ss-;;o;;nllYy~nt:er.ldE;crf(fo~r the use of the individual or entity named in
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

1211612010



Fwll...-- _
1....-_---------

From: I
Sent: '1:Mr.:o;;:n:?dGa:-;'y;'"',nD;:;;e';:c';;;emb;;;h';;;e';:'roO'l:'6-,-2"'ol'll~orl~:4trrl il?""MilI""""-----------
To: ,:-1 ....---.....11

----,-----------_

Subject: REl
Hil I==~===~ h7E

Page 3 of3

Let me reach out to the group once more. I know there were some questions that went out to the
property unit to clarify some in-house procedures, but I haven't heard back on them. Thanks for
your patience.

.'
From:!
~~:r ~M:':o:':n:':d:;-:a:':y":";--;D~e:-:c:-:e-:'mb:-;:-:e-r~O:-::6,...,---;;2-;;O-,;'1-;;O--';Ol-:-.:r"l"5-=P""M-.....I

Subject: FW: 1... [ _

Please let me know the status of this request.

Thank you -

This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

b6

I 1 12116/2010



Page 1 of1

._------------ -~-----~-

1..-- 1
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:36 PM

b7E

bE
b7

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Fw: Contact Info and Test Plan

Attachments~ I Iw.Paper.Pdf

I I
Attached you will find thew~per we spoke of earlier. Therlwould be for items 2.2.1 Additional

I IancL.-J2.4. I'm attempting to obtain liiiiCdng for the other items for this year, but
they may have to wait until next FY.

"

~-----'--------------------_----.
Sent: Tue Apr 12 12:12:582011
Subject: Contact Info and Test Plan

i ,

Here is the contact info you requested:

b

b7E

Also, would you have time for a conference call sometime this week abourhe white paper I have
attached it for your convenience. If you desire to try and work some of th nto the
current schedule, we would need direction to do so.
Finally, our schedule has a field test at Quantico around the end of the month. Please let us know who
to coordinate that through.

Thanks and congratsl

4/13/2011



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

~T
RECORD 260A-HQ-1528740

Rill-.__

Please find the attachedF 11'm putting the GD in the mail today. Please provide an evaluation'of the
technical aspects, labor eategory mix, scn~dule, and overall cost. Also, If you have any questions regarding this
documentation please let me know and I will forward these toc:::J If any alterations are made to this original
documentation we need to account for that through' my office.

) ,

IThanks for (our help and let me know if yo,u have any questions,

DER
.. DECL.ASS

S

1

b7C

----------
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b6



____Iproposals IP Page 1 of 1

-=~-=:::;'--;::::::-'=:'-~I
From: 11.-- ----11
~:~t: ~neSdaY, se~mber15,2010 11:52AM

SUbjeC~ raposals IP

'HiD
Per'negotiations on 8/31, please add the following information to the IP letter.

I lnvested in the baselin~' rotocol stru ure and defii·ac..fcLib.euisLtaJb.eJJ~..ItlflJ:.Bl~mJ:lfiiZe:s:iii~:-:
assertion of IP ri owever, an~t===:J~~~~~~~
developed unde that rpPol'
Upon prior written authorization from the FBI, may use
developments and product line."u you for your a~Sis~ance,

From=~~~"""'mI"l':lWi'lli'F'"o:rrr-mI'nT"I:"l":!'r""I7mr" _
:n~t:ondaYI August 30, 20lU 5:35 PIVj

Cc:
Subject: Iproposals IP

Attached is the IP letter containinf! our rights assertions for intellectual property for theI I
I I-

IP assertions.pdf» b3

· "
Thank you,

"This information Is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. Ifyou are not
the intended recipien~ you are hereby notified that any disclqsure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this Information is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify me
and delete it immediately. "

10/18/2010



Page 1 of 1

INFOBlrATION COrfrAI~mD

From: 11...-:------1'---
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,20101:44 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: DHS Funding fori I
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

b7

Thanks very much for the email.

The 1M for th8as countersigned by the FBI in April and was obligated by[:Jmce that signature was
received. Sin ver, FBI has not made any expenditures against it. I was aware that it was going to take somett-:
time to get the ontract going, but generally our 1M funding is IPACed in whole by the receiving agency at the
beginning of the effort.

If you intend to pull funds p~riodically fromr---bs the PO advances, that should not be an issue. However, the PoP for
our 1M expires in August 2011 - so we'llj~ve to keep an eye on that if you plan to pull funds past that date.

j
I'

Best

b7C

b4
b7E

From
senl~t:=J]J~!Z3~~lZ:~~r."3!5""mlr-----"'"
To:
ee:
Subj...e--ct"":":-=D:::":H-:O;s::-lF=-U-n'Todi,..-ng-f,':'"o-r---'--....,

Good MOrning)L- _

I am a Cant ministration of thr
purchase or t September to fund ffie1:::::::~leffort
this purchase order. To my knowledge, work has begun on this project; however,·r------lrr.mr'l'MWDTT'll"m!ltl"'l!1TT'T1'IVC'I'C'e""R'I""............J
the FBI for work under this PO yet. I believe v.p:..s!lo.ULli..he...aJoii.ciDath·uUmj'ma::Iic':eJjmtidJLeaI:.f.uJtlJul....8wiLllULiD..D.e.EWlf.ac.y
q~cumentation from the E13I. regarding the IA 1..- ----'

Thank you for your assistance and have a good day,

10/22/2010
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ALL INFOPHATION CO~ITAINED

TnTr]'

11-19-2012

15.506 Postaward debriefing of offerors.

(c) The contracting officer should normally chair any debriefing session held. Individuals who conducted
the evaluations shall provide support.

(d) At a minimum, the debriefing information shall include-

(1) The Government's evaluation of the significant weaknesses or deficiencies in the offeror's proposal, if
applicable; em~ Q.~ - _.

(2) The overall evaluated qost or price (including unit prices) and.technical rating, if applicable, of the
successful offeror and the de:briefed offeror, and past performance information on the debriefed offeror;

(3) The overall ranking of all pfferors, when any ranking was developed by the agency during the source
selection;

(4) A summary of the rationale for award;

(5) For acquisitions of commercial items, the make and model of the item to be delivered by the
successful offeror; and

. ~

l

(6) Reasonable responses to relevant questions about whether source selection procedures contained in
the solicitation, applicable regulations and other applicable authorities were followed.

(e) The debriefing shall not include point-by-point comparisons of the debriefed offeror's proposal with
those of other offerors. Moreover, the debriefing shall. Qot reveal any information prohibited from
disclosure by 24.202 or exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)
including-

(1) Trade secrets;

(2) Privileged or confidential manufacturing processes and techniques;

(3) Commercial and financial information that is privileged or confidential, including cost breakdowns,
profit, indirect cost rates, and similar information; and

(4) The names of individuals providing reference information about an offeror's past performance.

. (f) An official summary of the debriefing shall be included in the contract file.

5..



Decision Criteria: Technical, Cost, Time
Technical

t-----,...........-----..........---"'T""T""".,.------.,... Ability to addres
perations. 1..---------1I..-- ----l

.~ ~~~~__..L.-_----,

• The proposed L------------r---------II...-----,



Decision Criteria: Technical, Cost, ...... ~- I

Cost

is not cost effective or efficient and fails to enhance
'===~~a=-='sed ani I

'F-'-'-"-""'~~~~............................................................r~~§ I
'"~~~=========::==================J is not suitable to meet the needs
of Bureau mission.

I • t--I-----............----..-J



Decision Criteria: Technical Cost, Ti,me

p atforms will require a greater magnitude of
cost and technical accommodations to meet

se at'chl0,
·nce that time

n identified b
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b6

"
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b7E



ALL
HER~IN rnJCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 Dl1H/HJ5

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

1"=-----:---:=-:_1
Ci..-d_8_"_E_e_b_D_'8_D_'_O_8_2_"):::sPM I

I on t ave a pro t ~s go~ng

not global as requested. If they are working to get a new employee
clearance and they sign our NDA, I don't see a problem with them b'~~~~~~~~~~~~
team on UNCLASSIFIED work. I would also like to have them report on the employee's status b7E
in the weekly status updat~s. I don't want it to b~come something they/we forget about
over time. I want the I Iteam to be reminded every week when they report that the new
employee should not be given access to our classified information.

If 'you agree we should respond with an official letter approving this individ~a].

stating it is on a per case basis, and requesting his status be included in the[
weekly ,reporting. ----------~

Fro:m..:~I:Iiii~~~ri\i~M::2:[U:Ei:IJ~=~ ----.Sento·:

Cc:
SUb!rJ'=e'=c~""'l"I!l"':-r----------M~c~c~e~s~s~---------------_.J

Hi 1__

b6

b7E

Per our recent ~onyer~ation I wanted to expand and clarify the below request. We would
like to includeL Jin our dailyl Istand up meetings in order to engage him
productively in the work of the team and the conseasus choices being made each morning
about allocating folks to tasks. These ~eetinar have been entirely focused onc==task
details and do not broach the subject ofl Jor other classified material.

Moreover, we would like the discretion to include him, as necessary, in various meetings
that include only unclassified content - no exposure to classified program content or

I IWill be allowed. Please confirm that this is in concert with your security
guidelines and can applied on a global basis to other employees/Tasks (i.e. an NDA'd
individual withoutl Iclearance can work unclassified aspects of I
Tasks) . ....................................

Your concurrence in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

>'.

From: I I
Sent: ~w~e~a~n~e~s~a~a~y~,~F'=e~b~r~u~a~ry02, 2011 5:36 PM

~~~I I
SubJect:

b3
E

We want to add a talented new mast 0 ~team who
interned the past three summers atr-oii.-~~:I.l:lr.li~i:L.i.o------'I,;."..;.;.,.;;...;;,..;,;;;;",;"";,,,.;;,.;;..the~ine. He



signed the NDA last wee~ and Wj are waiting fori IClearance to be granted.
His experience with the ,baseline will allow him to hit the ground running on

I II ===..1 ======== •• -' ~ I

I
Dur:~ng t~e interim period before his clearance arrives, r----lwill work exclusively on

_ _Ltask~ that can be performed successfully ~ith9u~knowledgeof ther- l
sys eml Jor any classified information. Soecificallv he will focus on th~ r
baseline, impl :~NI las well as
worki~hel I.
Untill--Jrece~ves.n~s cJ.earance e w~ onJ.y par'C~c~pate in select I 1technical
discuss~ons and not the reaular I Iteam ,meetingS He Wi",be superv~sed in separate
meetinas conducted bvl lour lead _ and I lour
lead I I I .
Would this work arrangement fO~ Ibe acceptable to you? b6

Thanks in advance,

11.....--1

"

<'

2



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:'

I I nursday, February 10, ~011 11:04 AM

~ IRE: recess

ALL INFOPHATION COI?rAINED
HEP~IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 Dl~/MJ5

Long story short. I toldc::Jthat the only way he can get approval is to have the person
under background (posses interm SECRET), they sign an NDA and only work UNCLASSIFIED. When
I told him that he assumed that meant he only had to accomplish those three things, and
not bother to ask permission as well. The criteria:is global, not the approval. I'll send
an email this afternoon. c'

b

Access

b7E

Hil I
I don't understand IL-__Iconcerns. Why would he ask for approval for 0' if he thought
that this process was ap,proved in'December?

l'

From: I
Sent: -;;T~h:-:"u:-:"r:-::s:-::dl"::a:-:"y-!--;F:;-e"'b:-:"r:-:"u:-::a-r:-y':""'""'l1r-l'Ol""!~2'\"?O~1r-llI"""'""'l1r-lO'l"":~41"'3'1""'""'!AM:Tr---

To: I
Cc: ,
subj e'-c-t:--:""':R="=E=--l.·1 IAccess

Hil I I

Thank you for approving I Ifor access t9 I I must admit I am a bit confused as
to why this isn/t~obal approval. It has been pur understating for some time
(reiterated withl---Jduring late June meeting inl I that individuals working only
unclassified aspects ofl ITasks need only nave a signed NDA for access. This was
further reiterated in the Requirements Control Process (attached) which you approved 10
December.

We fully appreciate and share the customer': sensitivit: to these ~rojects and endeavor as
much as possible to only assign staff withl J That said there will
always be cases where that ideal situation ~s not possi Ie, where a key resource can make
a significant impact on Task progress, and we woul~ like to have the latitude to implement
to our agreed processes without the need to gain case by case approvals.

Thank you for your coftsideration,
b7E

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:20 AM
To: I I

1



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[ ir day eebWJI 1, 2011 8:45 AM

~m~c~

b3
b7E

otherJ tI don't
new plCIIig. 10 should

We have
provide
provide

Good l'JU.L H.l.U~1

I met with my accounting department earlier this week and determined that we cannot

t=§if~~~~ :

1 Pr~ce L~st VLl~~,LJ_Ull~

b3

Happy"New Year - I hope you all had a wonderful ho~iday.

the products in your item 4 below.your item 1 below and U~.l.~Le'~

x

accordingly

1



B:aardiPa ifem 3, we have underg,",'I"lQ ::l c,;mY"\lQ Ti<=lm!'l I Iwas renamed to

I _ .due to concert::Jn~t=h~a~t.a]b::::::::E~lb;:W~:==========]~:E~r;This is a namec ange only and there isr''"' ~ t-hQ pr pr~cing from last year's
price list. There is nol I I
Please let me know if you require further clarifications

Regards,

I

be

;:;em:: Jrr~aay, uecemoer .L/~ ZU.LU .L:";.L J:'lVJ

~~: I _ I
SubJect: Summary of Z010 r~ce L~st Questions and Revisions

Good Morning 1'-- ...".__1

b7E

We are reviewing the price list one final time to ensure we have identified all questions
or concerns. Please accept the information below as Version 1 of the FBI's Request for
Clarification or Changes. I realize some of these repeat; however, I wanted to ensure a
clear log was maintained.

;t. ,",
Thank you and have a good day,

I I

2

_____ unum " __ ~_
.. - -------
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FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

("; Immediate

PRECEDENCE

r: Priority o Routine

r, Top Secret r: Secret

CLASSIFICATION

('. Confidential r Sensitive r Unclassified

TO,

I
I

/Room: 1

[Facsimile Number: I~a_te:

I I ~08120011

FROM

I
Name of Office:

I
Name r.F I"\Hi...",·

FBI -I I
Number of Pages: (including cover)

2
,Ie M,,",h,,~.

I

be
b7
b7

DETAILS

Approved:

Subject: I"

Please find attached letter regardin,
'-- .....J

I

Special HandHng Instructions:'

Please sign the attached and fax back to the number above.

Thank you for your assistance and have a good day.

WARNING
Information attached to the cover sheet is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended reclplent'of this Information disclosure,
reproduction, distribution, or use of this Information Is prohibited (lS.USC, § 641). Please notify the originator or local FBI Office
Imm~dlately to arrange for proper disposition.- ~.

FD-448 (Revised 1O-27-2004) Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



ALL INFOPHATION COI?rAINED
HEREUJ

U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, DC 20535

8 April 2011

Contract:
Subject: Delegation o~... __IrDA

Good MomingD, ,

The Federal Bureau ofInvesti ationhas drafted a Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) that will be
re uire as previously directed by

coor mate the si ing of these NDAs

through theJ:,;1:'l'"'"""~~""---'-'"
~ ITheND

r-----------L-------- .J---f"--------J E

If there are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.

1.....-_.....JFckfiowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

Date

1


